Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – January 6th 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:05 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mike Mancuso present, Secretary Chaz Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the December 3rdth meeting and the December 16th special meeting by the Supervisor's so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

Supervisor Totsky moved to close the regular meeting and open the 2020 reorganization meeting with Supervisor Slebodnik as chairperson. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Supervisor Totsky as chairperson for 2020. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Supervisor Slebodnik as Vice Chairperson for 2020. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Nick Bonczkiewicz as Roadmaster. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Patty Apostolakes to the vacancy board. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Walter Casper as Solicitor. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Chaz Brewer as Secretary. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Mike Mancuso as Treasurer. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Kyle Durko as Fire Chief. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Charles Lubash as EMA Director. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Northeast Inspection Consultants to handle zoning and permits. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Jeff Martin as part time Police Chief. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Anthony Mariano, Jesse Vandeusen, and Mike Flanagan as part time police officers. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint First National Bank as the Township Depository. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to make the first Tuesday of each month at 8pm as meeting night. If it falls on a holiday or election day, then it will be the next Tuesday. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Dennis Kutch, P.E., KBA. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Berkhiemer as the earned income collector. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to appoint Supervisor Totsky as grant coordinator. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to remove Ruth Kurtz from the Planning Commission and appoint Ken Kurtz with the balance of the members to remain the same. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved that the Zoning Board members remain the same. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to set the Treasurer's Bond at \$200,000. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved that the Township Holidays be New Year's Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Veterans' Day, and Christmas. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to reappoint Nick Bonczkiewicz to the Sewer Authority. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to close the reorganization meeting and reopen the regular meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Slebodnik and Supervisor Totsky voting yes by a voice vote.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items only. Jerry Snyder commented on the 2020 appointments.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to authorize the solicitor to take and coordinate all steps needed to move forward with the processing of the Treval LLC request in accordance with the applicable local ordinances and state laws. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Howard Evans commented on the swearing in of Township officials. Ann Warnen noted that books are being stolen from the little library. Mike Mazza commented on the Treval LLC request for zoning change, on the swearing in of officials, on the Lee road letter sent to Clifford Township, and complimented the board. Brenda Gavin commented on Zoning enforcement and on the Treval LLC request for zoning change. Lisa Bonczkiewicz commented on the unified cooperation in holding Township events.,

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion was passed with both Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote. The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – February 4th 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:02 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – present, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mike Mancuso present, Secretary Chaz Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the January 6th meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available. During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky had Patty Apostolakes report on the new website (greenfieldtownshipsupervisors.org). During the Solicitor's report a motion was made by Supervisor Totsky to allow Solicitor Casper to pursue Clifford Township's request for Greenfield to provide police coverage for Clifford Township. It was seconded by Supervisor Evans. It was passed by a role call vote with all Supervisors voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items only. Katelyn English informed the Township on County events and programs.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve Ordinance Number 02-04-2020 amending the No Uniform Pension Plan. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote and Supervisor Evans not voting.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to authorize Supervisor Totsky to sign the Title and any related documents needed to transfer/sell the retired police car. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote and Supervisor Evans not voting.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve Owens CPA at a fee of \$5300.00 for the 2019 audit. Supervisor Slebodnik I seconded that motion. The motion was passed with Supervisor

Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote and Supervisor Evans not voting.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. Mike Mazza reuested the board to pursue NEIC's responsibility with regard to Zoning enforcement for the township. Solicitor Casper said he will follow up on this issue. Howard Evans commented on the swearing in of Township officials and announced a St Patricks day party benefit for seniors, and informed the board on the NEPA homeless teen shelter.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion was passed with both Supervisor Totsky and Supervisor Slebodnik voting yes by a voice vote and Supervisor Evans not voting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – March 3rd 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:59 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans present, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mike Mancuso present, Secretary Chaz Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the February 4th meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available.

During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky moved to authorized Solicitor Casper to pursue preparing a Windmill Ordinance. It was seconded by Supervisor Slebodnik and was passed by a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes. Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve the Newton Lake Association to install and bear the cost of speed hump installation on Lakeview and add stop signs on Lakeview and Sunset. It was seconded by Supervisor Totsky and passed with a voice vote 2 to 1 with Supervisors Totsky and Slebodnik voting yes and Supervisor Evans voting no.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items only. Ron Jenkins expressed his concern about the Police Force covering Clifford Township. Howard Evans expressed his concern about Mr. Mancuso answering questions for the Supervisors on the Police Force covering Clifford Township and if there was a meeting with Clifford Township. John Martines spoke out of turn on a non agenda item regarding medical coverage for the Supervisors. Mike Mazza spoke in favor of our Police covering Clifford Township and the township financials.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve Ordinance Number 03-03-2020 the Inter municipal Police Co-op Ordinance/Agreement. It was seconded by Supervisor Slebodnik and was passed by a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to authorize the Supervisors to sign Cabot letter referencing the Susquehanna County gas well. It was seconded by Supervisor Totsky and passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests. John Martines spoke again regarding medical coverage for the Supervisors. Ron Jenkins commented on the proposed tire processing plant. Brenda Gavin commented favorably on Police coverage, expressed concerns on the Township's past finances, and commented on the Lee road issue and the Police coverage of Clifford Township. Mike Mazza commented on Supervisor Evans office. Tom Didato commented on the bad condition of the roads in the development that he lives in and asked how long it will take for the Township to take over these roads. John Martines commented on the time frame to turn roads over to the Township. Chris Mazza thanked the Township for responding to the fire at the Paradise Inn. Solicitor Casper clarified the signing of the Cabot letter.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Evans seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion and passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:41 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – April 7th 2020

Due to the Public Health Emergency surrounding the spread of COVID-19 the meeting was live streamed via Zoom for the public

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm with Supervisor Totsky making an opening statement with regard to the Public Health Emergency surrounding the spread of COVID-19 then followed by the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans present, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mike Mancuso present, Secretary Chaz Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the March 3rd meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky moved to approve the 2019 audit report prepared by Owens CPA . It was seconded by Supervisor Evans and was passed by a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes. Supervisors Totsky also reported that there was an emergency meeting called on March $16^{\rm th}$ at 8pm and a state of Public Health Emergency surrounding the spread of COVID-19 was declared in Greenfield Township, Lackawanna County,

Supervisor Totsky moved to appoint Ron Jenkins as Auditor. It was seconded by Supervisor Evans and was passed by a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve a resolution to enter into an agreement with PENNDOT to authorize electronic access to PENNDOT systems relative to the planned/pending Lee Road bridge repair project. It was seconded by Supervisor Evans and passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes.

There were no public comments, questions, or requests. Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Evans seconded that motion. There was no discussion

and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – May 5th 2020

Due to the Public Health Emergency surrounding the spread of COVID-19 the meeting was live streamed via Zoom for the public

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:05 pm with Supervisor Totsky making an opening statement with regard to the Public Health Emergency surrounding the spread of COVID-19 then followed by the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans present, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mike Mancuso present, Secretary Chaz Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the April 7rd meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

During the Supervisor's report Supervisor Totsky noted that due to the primary election on June 2nd that the next meeting will be on June 9th.

There was no public input on Agenda items.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to execute PENNDOT form M-950K (3-19) Highway Occupancy Permit Obligation Bond. It was seconded by Supervisor Totsky and was passed by a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky read a letter from Mike Mazza Jr stating that citizen's rights were violated because the meeting was live streamed via Zoom for the public due to the Public Health Emergency surrounding the spread of COVID-19. Supervisor stated that the Township was following Governor Wolf's orders. There were no other public comments.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Evans seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:16 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – June 9th 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:04 pm by Chairperson Totsky with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans absent, Attorney Casper absent, Treasurer Mike Mancuso present, Secretary Chaz Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the May 5rd meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

There were no agenda items therefore there were no public comments.

Betty Zuk from Lake Avenue complained about the road conditions and road maintenance. The Supervisors responded with a plan to correct the situation starting with the roads being surveyed.

Mike Mazza commented that there was no Zoning report and also requested that Lee Road be changed to Lee Drive with a cul-de-sac.

Jerry Snyder commented on Police Department support, on restarting recycling, on the missing Supervisor, and on the good job done on Pierce Road.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:23 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – July 7th 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:03 pm by Chairperson Totsky with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the June 9th meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

Mike Mazza requested information regarding a flood plain map for the flood plain ordinance.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve required updated Flood Plain Ordinance. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. There was a discussion regarding the flood plain map, which can be accessed via the internet. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Betty Zuk from Lake Avenue was concerned about future road maintenance on Lake Ave and other Township roads.

Mike Mazza requested that Lee Road be changed to Lee Drive due to possible safety and liability issues.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:23 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting - August 4th 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:59 pm by Chairperson Totsky with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans absent, Attorney Casper absent, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the July 7th meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

Tom Drennan informed the board that 911 calls for Shadyside Drive are not recognized and that this needs to be corrected asap.

Kyle Durko reinforced Mr Drennan's concern.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – September 1st 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:01 pm by Chairperson Totsky with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the August 4th meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

Mike Mazza noted that any private roads in developments must be brought up to specifications prior to the Township taking them over. He also noted that work on Lee road has begun and that the Township should consider putting a cul-de-sac there and change the road's name.

Charlie Lubash thanked Jerry Snyder and Brenda Gavin for helping in obtaining a new American flag.

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve the Kurt Stiles subdivision. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:17 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – October 6th 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm by Chairperson Totsky with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the September 1sm meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

During the Solicitor's report, Daniel Stepaniants commented on the noise ordinance, tree removal on private property, the Tire recycling facility, and NEIC as Zoning Officer.

On agenda items, Brenda Gavin commented on the Clifford Township police co-op agreement extension.

Joe Slebodnik moved to approve a resolution to authorize application for a \$100,000 DCED LSA grant for police vehicles. Supervisor Totsky seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky moved to authorize a letter to Clifford Township regarding a police coop agreement extension. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Mike Mazza commented on the Sewer Authority loan and past due sewer bills.

Patty Apostolakes reminded everyone about the Township Website and enhancements made and requested that the centennial banners be removed from the poles.

Glenn Shifler, chairman of the sewer authority noted that the public is invited to the sewer authority meetings.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:42 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – November 10th 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm by Chairperson Totsky with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer absent. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the October 6th meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

There was no public input on agenda items.

Joe Slebodnik move to approve Ordinance 11-10-2020 rescinding Ordinance 92-2 of 1992 which authorized the Township's creation of and participation in a Uniformed Police Pension Fund. Supervisor Totsky seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Ron Jenkins complimented the road crew on the good work done on the Township roads and how well the Township is organized.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:14 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – December 1st 2020

Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:02 pm by Chairperson Totsky with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Evans absent, Attorney Casper present, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the November 10th meeting so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

The Township reports were read or stated verbally.

There was no public input on agenda items.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve the proposed extension of the Intermunicipal Cooperation Agreement with Clifford Township to provide police protection for a 36 month period commencing 01/01/2021. Supervisor Totsky seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Totsky stated the status on the LSA grant submittal for police vehicles

There was no other public input.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

Greenfield Township Supervisors' Special Meeting – December 16th 2020

Meeting Minutes

A Special meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 11:05 am with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Evans – absent, Attorney Casper absent, Treasurer Mancuso present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present so the meeting was able to proceed.

Treasurer Mancuso went over the proposed 2021 budget.

The meeting was then open for public comments, questions, and requests on agenda items only. Mike Mazza commented on the 2021 proposed budget.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to approve the proposed 2021 Township budget. Supervisor Totsky seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion was passed with a unanimous voice vote.

Supervisor Totsky moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. There was no discussion and the motion was passed with a unanimous voice vote. The meeting was adjourned at 11:19 AM.